
From: Victoria Twomey <vtwomey@cortlandcountyny.gov> 
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 9:06 AM 
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
 
Subject: RE: Cortland County D.A. Patrick Perfetti's Salary - 
 
Good morning Elena, I can confirm that Patrick Perfetti’s salary is $221,100. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Tori Twomey 
Benefits Manager 
Cortland County Personnel 
607-753-5208 
New email - vtwomey@cortlandcountyny.gov  
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>  
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 4:17 PM 
To: County - Personnel Payroll <pers-payroll@cortlandcountyny.gov> 
 
Subject: Cortland County D.A. Patrick Perfetti's Salary - 
 
Cortland County Personnel Department 
                ATT:  Kim Jackson, Payroll Coordinator 
  
Following up our just concluded phone conversation, this is to request Cortland County D.A. 
Patrick Perfetti’s current salary, which – because it is statutorily-linked to the salary of Cortland 
County judges – may have risen to $221,100 as of April 1, 2024 – and, if not, I believe to be 
$200,400, which I presume is what it has been since April 1, 2019. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
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